W7DP Meeting Minutes

7 June 2022

Attendance:

KB7POT Mikel N7ACW Keith N7DJE Timber KT7JE Davena KJ7TUL Josh KC7ZMT Robert KC7JIX Dave KI7ICB Jason W7HJL Roy KC7WEZ Dave K7RO John KI7UI George

N6GSP Jerry Levi (Jerry's grandson) KC7MHO Rob KJ7RYE Clinton

The meeting was called to order by President Timber Burton at 1900. There were 10 members and three four visitors present.

Secretary's report:

The secretary's report was not read.

Treasurer's report:

Keith N7ACW reports that we have \$3548.55 in the bank and \$122.90 in petty cash. There are two uncashed checks. One to Roy Gothberg for \$141.91 and one to Mrs. Carlin for \$21.72. The final balance is \$3507.82.

Building and Grounds:

No report.

Repeater Report:

Timber N7DJE talked about the 443.800 repeater owned by the club. We might install it at the clubhouse for more testing.

Jeff AL1Q - Gave an overview of his repeaters on 146.96 MHz and 443.450 MHz.

N7DJE - Talked about the N7NEO repeater system and Lynn K7LW.

Health and Welfare:

Mike (Robert) Jordan W7LKF had a leg removed due to diabetic complications.

Devin W7TDB is going in for surgery on the 28th.

Lynn K7LW is going in for open heart surgery on the 28th.

Rick KI7GBU is going in for an ablation, soon.

7 June 2022

ARES Report:

Keith N7ACW Reports that ARES participated in the Onion Man Triathlon and the Tour of Walla Walla Bicycle RACE. The second half of the Tour of Walla Walla was canceled due to damage on the race course.

Mikel KB7POT talked about the upcoming Disaster Airlift Response Team (DART) exercise on 18 June.

VE Report:

Jeff AL1Q reports that the next exam is on July 17. The FCC is now accepting license requests.

Old Business:

Timber reported on the May 15th Work day. We cleared away tree limbs and installed the new vertical antenna. The cost for the bucket truck was \$50 in gas.

Roy W7HFL talked about the new antenna and tuner, and how to use it.

New Business:

Roy presented our plans for Field Day. We will meet at clubhouse around 10 on Friday then proceed to Roy's place to set up antennas. Operating positions will be set up Saturday morning. There will be 2 stations operating SSB and CW. See attachment for full plan.

It was moved, seconded, and passed to set aside \$150 to reimburse those providing meals and gas.

There was discussion about future work days. June was determined to be too busy for a work day. The next workday will be decided at the July meeting.

It was suggested that we post a list of work tasks on the website that members can tackle on their own. Volunteers can contact club officers for site access.

There was discussion about Ham Club Online, which is being used to send club emails and reminders.

It was moved, seconded and passed that we will have the Tail Gate on 18 Sept at 0900. We have a donation of equipment for sale.

Timber led a general discussion on our participation and support of community events and preparation for emergencies.

Show and Tell:

Dave W7WEZ showed a portable power box for mobile radio.

Education:

Meeting adjourned:

Meeting was adjourned at about 2011 hours.

Secretary: Mikel D Potts

W7DP Meeting Minutes 7 June 2022

	NT DP Fierd DAY JUNE 25,26 3108 Mill Ceeek Road WW
Schedule	FRIDAY TOAM at Club HOUSE TO LOAD
	and Transport Gear to site.
	Set up Antennas & Generator atsite,
	Saturday setup operating paintions
	and comp. Test GOaR.
	11 Am Freid day operating starts
	Dinner provided around 6 pm,
	Suplay Breat Eact Drawided
	Sunday Breakfastprovided,
	Continue Field DAY OpeRATing until 11 Ann, Take down site and Retven
	gear to clubhouse
Camping and day USE	Adequate Space FUR RV \$, TRAiler and
	tent camping. Parking is limited at
	the site off Street parking is available
	on millcreek Roads The entrence to
	the site has a steephill entrance so J
	Recommond 4Wd to Lower area,
Bathroom	Located in the Barn
Meals	Beprepared to Being drinks & Food
	as we only provide dinner & Break Fast
Ovostions?	Contact Rux Gothbans 417456 at
	Contact Rux Gothborg W7HJL at Roy Eothberg @gmail.com UR 360 941 7760

W7DP Meeting Minutes 7 June 2022

